

Pitquhiliqiyikkut

Department of Culture, Language,
Elders and Youth

Ministère de la Culture, de la Langue,
des Aînés et de la Jeunesse

February 11, 2009

Ida Porter
Administrative Assistant Trainee
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

**Re: Nunavut Water Board Licence 2BE-MOU0608 Mouse Lake Project
(David Bent, Unor Inc.)**

Due Date: February 27, 2009

Dear Ms. Porter:

At your request, the Department of Culture, Language Elders and Youth (CLEY), Government of Nunavut, has reviewed the above-noted application. Our recommendations are limited to CLEY's mandate and follow.

We recommend approval of the above-cited application, as the proponent's proposed activities do not constitute a threat to known archaeological resources.

The attached conditions specify plans and methods of site protection and restoration to be followed by the permittee if an archaeological site is encountered or disturbed in the course of the land use activity.

Sincerely,

original signed

Julie Ross
for Douglas Stenton
Director, Culture and Heritage
Department of Culture, Language, Elders and Youth

Encl.

$\cap \cap^{\text{b}} \text{b}^{\text{b}} \triangleright \text{C}$ 310
 $\text{X0A } 0\text{L0 } \text{b}_{\text{a}}\text{C}$

Box 310 Igloolik, NU
X0A 0L0 Canada

C.P. 310 Igloolik, NU
X0A 0L0 Canada

867-937-2046
867-934-2047